MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodecation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

10.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Company Name

RiCCl GREENE P:esocwrﬁf

RSN s S M

gvt& .- mfh ’

Street Address 97 % Unit /Surte # Email:
\’5’% bﬁgﬁh e I 2% 6 N »b‘f’i"a' u K3 S J#[() ARy T:R{QFN k@ QlCC GR‘E’E]\}E
City ' State Zip {00 { ;
| have read and understand the thet\lzlzi:e above: 0 DR AN ¢o m
S[gnature: :‘ MA i "Pﬂn}ed Name and Title PRULA  TTahl E'S e (N’ RULS
| RSSOCi =
11.
L VIS VILDOSTEGU !, A1A YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Company Name Fax: 2.7 5' 6é 7 é_ﬁ é g
2Ol CHESTAMNOT STREET '
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Priteh DeELPH1 A , PH /9105 lvildos /eﬁ . /d/fﬂ? g /wéé:/n S.com
City State Zip -

| have read afd understand the the Notice above:
Signature: /W /77 &legé;l/}? Printed Name and Title £4/S VILPISTEGU, /ﬁ/?'/ LPANCPAL .

Company Name

Jen] L

12.
/E?% X i\ Ju Z:MAMQL YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
£l AL CIATRS, Phone: FHt 7B c’é% '

Street Address

o | ) Fax: Frz. 730 - 8950
‘i—ﬁ)wr gz Pl 3 ) '
T Udit /Suite # Email:

City

Hﬁffff@éwﬁ&g ' ﬁ& ez

| have read and understand the the Notice above

State Zip

’ﬁ\fﬂ FMA:J 1'C @ ﬁiASSa(’ CQM

| Signature: W\ | Printed Name and Title 7/1‘) \,/wa«w\me

S



MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid

documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining al! bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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HATPELD PA- 14 440 - 240} G GlAH LS @ eChA - Av i iEets, 20m
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notige above:
-
Signature: f . Printed Name and Title  ASSOC/A Iy

i



R

$

MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommeodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

6.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/7/056/6’/07 Ak, )écg phone: ( 76™ ?’) RO ~086(

Company Name / (‘
/ot 257) 368 -2233
3200 Mo folk. S
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait;
/QIM La., 23238 ’b?or:l'ﬁrem‘be&&q&.&c,o.afk’g?,am
City State Zip \
| have read and understand thet Npfice above:
Signature: %/ Printed Name and Titlew “ \ n‘a_w\C') ‘\POF e \j?c&_.pé-&sfﬁ.ﬁ
W.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Moserd AA(!J/W’E(TI Phone: Hod TaY- TS
Company Name
oo Nollotk 7.
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: "] MuiZ g Hosfe LRHARCH :mg,ﬁ g
e drond) LA 2323 T Pt wirtt B — P T ST G AR ETHT IeEE 7
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature: /%g 7%/\‘ Printed Name and Title 7;‘1:3-:/! A1 Moril Uiek A"?’”ﬁ/ﬁ\ﬁ‘
.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/Uu.uv— el 1NEELI 05 ﬂamﬁéd‘f Phone: _&/0 ~ %Y 46200

c N _
Ompany ame tb?} Fax: é/& . é Vé/ __o,?yé é.‘
22 EAST [Goe ST fo boxy BF

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
Mo yeen Y275 /9335% S er/n o (B fhon TEN G INEEC /RS C‘wy
City State Zip

{ have read and understand the the Notice above:

Mavoag ez

Signature: C} A@ B Printed Name and Title - ¥S4+/ M ensnso Z 0,¢ T [Dedef epmenTT
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

18,

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

U&Luﬂ. Cleat é“”\"f}t"w}"j Agsehatng

Company Name

SO K, Mara St

Street Address Unit /Suite #
Doy dorm PA (2901
City” State Zip

| have read and

Signature:

Phone: (ﬁi?;) U4 T
Fax: CZLS) 1AG - TS0

Email;

s @, ve.eo.. ory

<=7

jnd the the Notiqe above;
SW Printed Name and Title L. gﬁ@“ﬁ M\LL},’ ?’5\0 ot W&wﬁw

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

g{).
L. 2. Kmsdi

Company Name

1801 Marrer Smas 1378 .
Street Address Unit /Suite #

|72} A& [9ip3
City Zip

| have read and Notice above:

Signature:

Phone:_ 21§ 282 BE&94
25 282 B%0%

Fax:

Email:

LriadO, STecr (B, (R kimars o cin

’

Printed Name and Title AUW Swck , OIS MéER

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

SPLERLE At IsSURAL G roud

Company Name

Del  wEST SpHE SWEET
Street Address Unit /Suite #
NT s [S06 7
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above;

Signature:

Phone: (P OO ﬁ T ‘7[ 73@
Fax: v BTY¥ TT(5®
Email;

asbroe @Spreefe. con
v

Printed Name and Title A vrevens kw PRESIDGNTY PR Pri.

A=t
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women'’s Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommeodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Wil Sronbngheee Pscaciokes. | LG Phone: _ 215 - Fui-3065
Company Name

Fax: AU~ F44 . o4 Y

A0 Durinten Paod. Suade 7ol

Sireet Address Unit /Suite # Email:
D i} AT A TSR 'u;'\\e‘“m wo B Lotlitorindine . 000 Lipa
City - State Zip - T
| have read and understand the the Notice above: i 2 (,*‘L"bi‘ﬁj\h‘i“'\ G(LASEL P
Signature: . F{on (i 7 i Printed Name and Title 0 Habgin cue 107 Lediin Barladr o
~ i
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
L&X\%m dﬂiﬂﬁﬂflﬂ(‘ s Z:t’)\hfor\rmmu%'u% Phone: 5”6’%! 6D
Company Name < & 13/
) Fax: ~HA{ - (Ol
AT00 Ay o Soik oo
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
bdw(mlm Ve (&4 SPancavag @langan . (o
City State Zip Q J

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: %vnmm,? Printed N d Titl @zgnm%mauaqe,Mcamn%m»
| Signature b\,\/\éjﬂm X rinted Name and Title i

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Lo Bopppnancs, o B f/ri‘tif}vk/’«*d,-i_;zéj Jatvext  Phone: oM E YT 6500

Compan® Name v’ I

o / A Fax: M5 F91 00

A 00 /Q? //‘/ /sz/ gw% 700
Street Address { Unit /Suite # Email:

//% K *’\fiff???‘iq/’;i‘”}"\. /0/{ / 9? Vo éﬂ“fl';vépﬁ i zf‘}u" ey 1 G
City State Zip /
| have read and understand the the Notice above: //\g d/ 5 f;f(zéw
/:5/ . 2L

Signature: 7 azoedt ‘//(ﬁ(/ Printed Name and Title __/* o jeed //MM ¢

v 7



MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
Introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining ali bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

GU | 2

' YOU MUST PRINT CLLEARLY!
— N ‘ /'T I ’\(; Phone: 2«41 7/ \%*HJZ'—??}
ompany Nafme . LT y
A{é« ' l_\' \ A% Fax: 5“ ’%97 ZCC\IU\'

Street Address v Unit /Suite # Email:

)\m A - (\)A: \q V—\’% “gzx CXvna‘?("OCﬁu@ ‘A‘ué;&* /e’y

g-!' E-.,,__.,-

——

City State
{ have read and Lifer/staz the the Ngflice, above _ , M
Signature - Printed Name and Title ?J‘ M\é é ?&\/\\D’Qﬁéﬂm
V"/ h
26.
AN YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Company Name Q\ -
%tax
-
Street Address \ nit /Smte # Email: e
-
City State
| have read and understand the the Notice abo
Signature: Printed e and Title
) ™~
27.
4 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Phone: \
Company Name \
Fax:

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

City P State  Zip \

| have read’and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: Printed Name and Title




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP for Design Services for
introduction of a Medium/Maximum Security Area to the
Women's Community Corrections Center
Spec #43-09/12
August 14, 2012 9:30 AM

Cppnty of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance: ] -
e nTlioshe Fchagng oo
("5” WAV \ jALLQ& DD (7 . -

(l\@ Hm‘i (. QD(“(Z‘

/ sl A 0O

AR e Doc.

O%aﬂcl Andeison Conurty OWM






